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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Ghost Rider 22-15 Fed COM 202# 1RP-5635

Ms. Venegas, 
 
I checked the API number on the C-141 and it is wrong.  The API number for this release is 30-025-45769.  Let me know if 
I need to do something on my end.  Sorry for the inconvenience.  Thanks and have a good day. 
 
 
 

BRUCE BAKER 
ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR 
direct  575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell  432-631-6982  
APACHE CORPORATION 
2350 W. MARLAND BLVD 
HOBBS , NM 88240 
ApacheCorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | StockTwits | YouTube 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD [mailto:Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:01 PM 
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ghost Rider 22-15 Fed COM 202# 1RP-5635 
 
Mr. Baker, 
Sorry, but the lat/log in the closure report and in the C-141 do not match the API# provided in the initial C-141. Can you 
please check the initial C-141 and let me know if the API# is wrong? I need to update the system and make the necessary 
corrections if the API# is incorrect. 
Thanks again, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748-1283 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Subject: Ghost Rider 22-15 Fed COM 202# 1RP-5635 
 
Sorry, I’m asking for the closure Report for Ghost Rider 22-15 Fed COM 202# 1RP-5635 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD  
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:51 AM 
To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> 
Subject: NDHR1922134717 EAST BLINEBRY DRINKARD UNIT #037 @ 30-025-06556 
 
Closure Report NDHR1922134717 EAST BLINEBRY DRINKARD UNIT #037 @ 30-025-06556 
 
Good morning Mr. Baker, 
Can you please clarify the following: Where is sample point SP3 located on the confirmation sampling map (Bottom 
Samples Grid)? The report says the SP3 sample was excavated @ 1foot. Final Bottom Samples Table shows the results 
for samples that were taken at the surface and sample B26 was collected @6”.  
On page 16, what does GR202H stands for? 
Thanks,  
 
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

 

 
WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open 
attachments without positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive 
information on linked pages from this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the Apache IT 
ServiceDesk for assistance. 

 


